Suzanne Taylor

From: lain Osenton

Sent: 19 October 2023 12:11

To: Suzanne Taylor

Cc: dcregistration; Planning

Subject: 23/00170/REM CDC Arboriculture
Hi Suzanne,

From desk based assessment.
Comment — No objeceons.

The proposal requires removal of x2 30m seceons of BS5837:2012 category C hedgerow. Category C under BS5837 is
not considered a major constraint to development, I'd request though this is considered alongside any further
removals in order to condieon appropriate replacement planeng or, miegaeon for the removals by way of hedge
improvement elsewhere within the site.

Kind regards,

lain Osenton MArborA.
Arboricultural Team Leader
Environmental services
Cherwell District Council

Enquiry contact: tree.enguiries@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Emergency contact: 01295 227001
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